
Procurement Board 
Dear Member,

You are invited to attend the meeting of the Procurement Board to be held as follows 
for the transaction of the business indicated.
Miranda Carruthers-Watt 
Proper Officer

DATE: Wednesday, 1 May 2019

TIME: 10.00 am

VENUE: The Boardroom, Salford Civic Centre, Chorley Road, Swinton

In accordance with ‘The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 
2014,’ the press and public have the right to film, video, photograph or record 
this meeting. 

AGENDA

1  Apologies for absence 

2  Declarations of interest 

3  To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the last meeting (Pages 1 - 2)

4  Matters arising 

5  Decision items - Part 1 (open to the public) 

5a Request for Approval - Contract Award - Cisco Software and 
Maintenance 

5b Request for Approval - Contract Award - Purchasing Card Programme (Pages 3 - 8)

6  Any other business - Part 1 (open to the public) 

7  Exclusion of the public 

8  Decision items - Part 2 (closed to the public) 

9  Date and time of next meeting 

Wednesday 29 May 2019 at 10:00 a.m. in the Boardroom, Salford 
City Council, Civic Centre, Chorley Road, Swinton, M27 5DA.

Contact Officer: Tel No: 0161 793 3316
Carol Eddleston, Senior Democratic Services E-Mail: carol.eddleston@salford.gov.uk

Public Document Pack



Advisor



Page | 1

PROCUREMENT BOARD

17 April 2019

Meeting commenced: 10:00 a.m.
Meeting ended: 10:51 a.m.

PRESENT: Councillors Hinds (in the chair) and City Mayor, Paul Dennett

IN ATTENDANCE: Christine Flisk Procurement Manager
Joanne Hardman Chief Finance Officer
Sharon Hubber Assistant Director – Specialist Services
David Hunter Assistant Director – ICT
Carol Eddleston Senior Democratic Services Advisor

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors Boshell and Merry.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

3. MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

The minutes of the meeting held on 3 April 2019 were approved as a correct record.

4. MATTERS ARISING

There were no matters arising.

5. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL – EXCEPTION TO CONTRACTUAL STANDING ORDERS 
– JOINT RECRUITMENT OF A PROJECT WORKER – SEXUAL ABUSE 
THERAPEUTIC AND ASSESSMENT SERVICE

Consideration was given to a report of the Strategic Director People seeking 
retrospective approval to recruit a project worker to deliver therapeutic and assessment 
interventions in partnership with Barnardos Safer Futures Harmful Sexual Abuse 
Therapeutic and Assessment Service and the Youth Justice Service.

It was confirmed that Barnardos was widely used as the provider of this highly 
specialised type of service across Greater Manchester. It provided far better value for 
money than the previously used spot purchase approach. The increasing number of 
referrals was actually a reflection of the fact that people felt more able to come forward to 
report incidents rather than evidence of an increase in the number of incidents.

RESOLVED: THAT,

1) An exception to Contractual Standing Orders be approved in accordance with 
paragraph 3.1 as the need for the service is so urgent that the time needed to comply 
with the rules would be impractical to the Council’s interests, and

2) A two year contract with Barnardo’s for the sexually inappropriate/harmful behaviour 
project, at a value of £54,000, be approved.

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Page | 2

6. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL – CONTRACT AWARD – STORAGE AREA NETWORK 
REFRESH

Consideration was given to a report of the Director of Service Reform seeking approval 
to award a contract for the ‘Storage Area Network’ Refresh. 

The Assistant Director – ICT provided a comprehensive overview of the challenges 
currently facing the authority, (including ageing infrastructure, disaster recovery hosting 
& capacity and operating system support) and the proposed solution that could provide 
enough on premise capacity and performance to facilitate the authority’s needs over the 
next three years, including the significant potential for digital growth across all business 
areas. 

It was accepted that the council was not as good as it could be at purging data that it no 
longer required and efforts were ongoing to encourage all areas to purge as much as 
possible where appropriate. This should help to ensure that the council’s storage 
requirements were lower when the council was preparing to go out to market again 
ahead of this new contract expiring in three years’ time.

Discussions would be held on whether cloud storage could be classified as a capital 
asset so as to reduce the implications for the revenue budget going forwards.

RESOLVED: THAT, a 36 month contract for the Storage Area Network Refresh, with a 
total value of £461,435 be awarded to ANS Group Limited.

Page 2



Part 1 – Open to the Public ITEM NO.

REPORT OF

Director of Service Reform

TO

Procurement Board

ON

1st May 2019

 
TITLE:   Approval to Award the Contract for Purchasing Card Programme 
(Concession)

RECOMMENDATION: 

That Procurement Board approve the award of the Contract for Purchasing Card 
Programme (Concession) as detailed in the table below:
 

Detail required
Title/Description of Contracted 

Service/Supply/Project Purchasing Card Programme (Concession)

Name of Successful Contractor Lloyds Banking Group
Supplier Registration Number
(to be supplied by Corporate 

Procurement)
Type of organisation

(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)
Public Limited Company

Status of Organisation
(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)

Non-SME

Contract Value £300k (income) Full Project
Contract Duration  24 Months

Contract Start Date 01/04/2019
Contract End Date 31/03/2021

Optional Extension Period 1 12 months
Optional Extension Period 2 12 months

Who will approve each Extension 
Period? Strategic Director (extension < £150k)

Page 3

Agenda Item 5b



Contact Officer (Name & number) Mike Cross

Lead Service Group Service Reform & Development

How the contract was procured?
(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)

Tender (Open)

Framework Details (where applicable)
(Procurement Body, Framework Reference & 

Title, Start/End Dates, Hyperlink, etc.)

Collaborative contract managed by Manchester 
City Council

Funding Source This is a concession contract and is therefore 
income to the Council

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  

The purpose of this report is to seek approval for the award of the above mentioned 
contract.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS: N/A

KEY DECISION:  NO

DETAILS: 

Contract of the provision of Manchester City Council Purchasing Card contract 
with Lloyds VISA

Introduction

In May 2011, as part of the AGMA collaboration programme, AGMA Treasurers 
approved a project for all respective authorities to consider joining the Manchester 
City Council Purchasing Card Contract which provides a higher rebate rate. The 
contract is available to AGMA authorities to participate. The rebate under this 
contract is based upon total consolidated expenditure through the Purchasing Cards 
system for participating authorities and currently sits at 1%.

The decision to utilise the Manchester City Council Purchasing Card Contract has 
proven to be highly successful for the City Council resulting in additional income in 
the form of rebate and enhanced free financial software to ensure integration with 
the City Council’s Financial System, SAP. Since joining the contract, rebate income 
has increased from £24k in 2012 to £315k in 2018.

Page 4



2. The Procurement Process

Manchester City Council conducted the procurement process on behalf of a number 
of local authorities including Salford. MCC went out to tender via The Chest, using 
the open tender procedure, in a process compliant with the rules in Salford CC’s 
standing orders.

The successful contractor is Lloyds bank. 

The rebate secured through the procurement process is based on combined AGMA 
spend, so the actual figure will not be known until next year. However, in any event it 
will be greater than the 1% under the current contract with RBS.

3. Social Value 

Lloyds Bank have provided the following information on social value;

There is a lot of activity specifically around the Greater Manchester region; such as:

 Lloyds Banking Group has c1000 Digital Champions across Greater 
Manchester. Our current work with GMCA as a whole is to support local 
authorities on their digital inclusion agendas, ensuring that we provide the 
right amount of support and expertise where we can. We have a secondee 
into GMCA who is supporting full time on the digital inclusion and skills 
agenda, along with providing management capability.

 We are a member of the GMCA digital steering group and we supported 
GMCA on their approach to Digital Inclusion in 2017; a Lloyds Banking Group 
colleague spoke at GMCA’s GM digital summit to present the strategy.

 GMCA partnered with Lloyds Banking Group in reviewing our Consumer 
Digital Index and featured in the report

 A specific example of what we are doing in Manchester is supporting the 
‘Digital Salford’ Project, where we have colleagues supporting 400 residents 
get online; we were the key sponsor for the launch event. In addition, we run 
code club events across Manchester and currently support 70 schools across 
the country.

 Colleagues from Lloyds’ have supported Andy Burnham’s Digital Strategy 
specifically on Digital Inclusion, advising other companies how to set up a 
digital champions programme, and we’ve produced a how to guide which you 
can find here.   

 Lloyds Bank Academy was launched in partnership with GMCA, to improve 
digital skills across communities:  https://www.lloydsbankacademy.co.uk/#/

 We have supported Greater Manchester based Colleges and Universities by 
providing Lloyds Banking Group staff by providing resource to deliver guest 
lectures, support career fairs and facilitate mock interviews.  We also have 
colleagues acting as Governors and volunteering in local schools.

 Our flagship Branch and Business Hub on Market St in Manchester provides 
a number of free of charge events to support start-up businesses and SME’s, 
further details here:

Page 5

http://www.lloydsbankinggroup.com/media/digital-insight/digital-champions-framework/
https://www.lloydsbankacademy.co.uk/#/


https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/o/lloyds-bank-14622313683

KEY COUNCIL POLICIES: N/A. 

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND IMPLICATIONS: N/A

ASSESSMENT OF RISK:  N/A

SOURCE OF FUNDING:   This is a concession contract therefore represents income 
to the Council.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS: Submitted by: Tony Hatton, Principal Solicitor, tel. 219 6323

When commissioning contracts for the procurement of goods, services, or the 
execution of works, the Council must comply with the Public Contracts Regulations 
2015 (PCR) and its own Contractual Standing Orders (CSO’s), failing which a 
contract may be subject to legal challenge from an aggrieved provider. The proposed 
award of the Purchasing Card Concession Contract follows a procurement exercise 
undertaken in accordance with Manchester City Council’s procedures which the 
Council may adopt if named as a contracting authority when the concession was put 
out to tender.

By way of information, the Council can comply with the requirements of the PCR by 
carrying out its own procurement exercise or relying upon another contracting 
authority's compliant procurement exercise. Effectively, contracting authorities may 
procure goods, works, services or concessions through a ‘central purchasing body’ 
(and are deemed to have complied with the Regulations to the extent that the central 
purchasing body has). The definition of ‘central purchasing body’ includes an 
authority which concludes agreements and concessions for works, goods or services 
intended for one or more contracting authorities, here Manchester City Council. The 
Manchester City Council arrangement is fully compliant from a legislative perspective 
available for the Council (and other named local authorities) to use.

The award of the contract will commit the Council to the formal arrangement with 
Lloyds Banking Group for a period of two years with the option to extend for two 
further periods of twelve months each. Legal Services will assist with preparing any 
contractual documentation upon receipt of instructions to ensure the Council’s 
position and interests are protected.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Submitted by: Joanne Garvin Finance Officer Ext 2873

Should the contract not be awarded, a fall in income will occur which will have a 
negative impact on the budget, there are currently no associated costs with 

Page 6

https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/o/lloyds-bank-14622313683


extending the contract.  It must be noted that due to a change in procurement 
processes and the insourcing of services from Urban Vision, there is likely to be a 
drop in activity going through purchase cards that will reduce the total rebate 
received.

PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS: Submitted by:  Emma Heyes, Category Manager, 
The Corporate Procurement Team 

Manchester City Council on behalf of a number of local authorities went out to tender 
for the purchasing card contract via The Chest, using the open tender procedure.  
The evaluation criteria was based on a combination of quality and cost aspects, and 
therefore the company that reached the highest score was deemed to have provided 
the most economically advantageous tender and awarded the contract.

The process followed is in line with the same procedure as required by Salford City 
Council’s contractual standing orders and is therefore complaint with those rules.

Although there has been minimal involvement from the SCC procurement team on 
this re-tender, I am satisfied that the process has been done in a fair and transparent 
manner.

OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED: NONE

CONTACT OFFICER: Michael Cross                                  TEL. NO. 0161-793-3963

WARD(S) TO WHICH REPORT RELATE(S): NONE

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the last meeting
	5b Request for Approval - Contract Award - Purchasing Card Programme

